Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: ' Arif, Syed

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:42 AM
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: FW: CFI Modeling Files

Elizabeth,

You can start the 30 day review period from today. Thanks!

Syed

From: Rogers, Tom

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:34 AM
To: Mohammad, Sal

Cc: Arif, Syed

Subject: RE: CFI Modeling Files

Sal,
Got the files.
Thanks,

Tom

Tom Rogers

Division of Air Resource Management

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(850) 921-9554

_ Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public_disclosure.

From: Mohammad, Sal [mailto:Sal_Mohammad@golder.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:24 AM

To: Rogers, Tom

Subject: RE: CFI Modeling Files

Tom, | am sending it using a different method now.

From: Rogers, Tom [mailto: Tom.Rogers@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: 2009-08-20 11:10

To: Mohammad, Sal

Subject: RE: CFI Modeling Files

Sal,
I haven’t received anything yet. Did you Fed Ex it?

Tom

Tom Rogers
Division of Air Resource Management



ty

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(850) 921-9554

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Mohammad, Sal [mailto:Sal_Mohammad@golder.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 10:47 AM

To: Rogers, Tom

Subject: CFI Modeling Files

Tom,
Just wanted to confirm you got the modeling files. They were zipped up and shipped to you yesterday. | also changed
the “zip” file extension to “piz” to prevent your system from blocking it.

Thanks,
Sal

Sal Mohammad | Senior Project Engineer | Golder Associates Inc.
6241 NW 23rd Street, Suite 500, Gainesville, Florida, USA 32653
T: +1 (352) 336-5600 | F: +1 (352) 336-6603 | E: Sal_Mohammad@golder.com | www.golder.com

This email transrmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution or copying of
this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies.
Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and mcompatibiiity. Accordingly. the electronic media version of any work product may
not be relied upon.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




